
 
Workforce Solutions of Providence/Cranston and Workforce Partnership of Greater RI  

2016 Summer Youth Employment Opportunities Bidder’s Conference and Public  
Questions & Answers regarding the RFP for Summer 2016 

 

Q1: If our program already uses The NCRC (National Career Readiness Certificate), can we provide it 
ourselves? 
A1: Yes 
 

Q2: Can the first week of work readiness training be unpaid? 

A2: Yes. Youth can be given an incentive for work readiness during that time tied to a benchmark (such 

as completion) instead of being provided an hourly wage. Classroom time during the other 5 weeks can 

also be paid this way when the youth is not in a work experience. 

 

Q3: Can incentives be offered for NCRC test scores? 

A3:  Yes. Vendors may propose incentives for any benchmarks in their proposal. 

 

Q4: Will there be a youth replacement process in place this year? Due to the possible tiered wage 

options, if a youth leaves the program of a certain age making a certain amount, it can be hard to find a 

youth in the same category, because of what has been budgeted. 

A4: Yes. Workforce Solutions of Providence/Cranston and the Workforce Partnership of Greater Rhode 

Island will address this issue during contract negotiations once providers are selected.   

 

Q5: How much flexibility and freedom do vendors have with the payment of wages and using a tiered 

system? 

A5: As stated in answer # 2, generally classroom time may include incentives for benchmarks or 

stipends. Time spent in the actual workplace should be paid at the wage per hour rate. Proposals may 

include your preferred design, which may be negotiated if funded.  

 

Q6: Vendors need to estimate participant characteristics in the proposal; do they also need to capture 

this information during the program because some do not currently collect some of the information? 

A6: The information is captured on the YouthWORKS411 application. 

 

Q7: On the Proposal Cover Sheet, is the Planned Start Date referring to the start of the program? 

A7: Yes 

 

Q8: What line item would cash stipends be placed in the budget? 

A8: Stipends would go under Other. 

 

Q9:  Would a uniform be considered a Consumable or Other in the budget? 

A9:   Uniforms should be placed under Other, Support Services. 

 



Q10: How long before July 1, 2016 can a youth participation in work readiness trainings be used to 
meet the summer 20 hour work readiness requirement, assuming the trainings are on the topics laid 
out in the RFP? 

A10: A youth who has completed work readiness training within 6 months at a YouthWORKS411 
Center and received positive evaluations for work experience placement may be waived from the 20 
hour work readiness requirement at the discretion of each local YouthWorks411 Center. 
 
Q11: If our agency does not have an indirect rate agreement are we allowed to charge indirect costs? 

A11: No. Per page 18 of the Response Packet, the indirect cost rate is only available for organizations 
with a Federally Approved Indirect Fringe Rate. 


